
BOARD MEETING: Regular Meeting   
DATE:   Wednesday, April 27, 2022 
TIME:   6:00 p.m. 
PLACE:   High School Cafeteria 
 

I. Meeting Called to Order 
II. Roll Call 
III. Adopt the Agenda of the Regular Meeting of April 27, 2022   (Board Action) 
IV. Executive Session        (Board Action) 
V. Pledge of Allegiance 
VI. Public Comments: The Board of Education invites you, the residents of our school community, to feel 

comfortable in sharing matters of interest or concern that you might have with us.  The Board President 
will be happy to recognize those of you who wish to speak.  We would ask that you come forward and 
please identify yourself before presenting your thoughts. 
   Those items brought to the attention of the Board during this time may be taken under consideration for 
future response or action. (Individual comments will be limited to three minutes.) 
    As a matter of courtesy, we ask that issues related to specific School District personnel or students be 
brought to the attention of the Superintendent of Schools privately.  Thank you for this consideration.  
 

Board Response: The Board of Education is committed to keeping communication open and transparent.  
The Board of Education President will be working with the Board and the Superintendent to make every 
effort to respond to public comments directed to the Board of Education at previous meetings, during the 
next scheduled meeting. 

VII. Points of Interest  
VIII. Superintendent Recognitions & Updates 

 Quarterly Internal Audit Report 
 Superintendent Update 
 Student Representative Update  

 Administrative Update 
 Budget Update 

IX. Board Report 
 Policy Committee 

X. Minutes          (Board Action) 
• Regular Meeting of April 6, 2022

XII. 2022-2023 WFL BOCES Administrative Budget    (Board Action) 
XIII. WFL BOCES Board of Education Candidates     (Board Action) 
XIV. Contractual Agreement        (Board Action)  

 CSEA Memorandum of Agreement  
XV. Business / Financial        (Board Action) 

 2022-2023 WFL BOCES Cooperative Bid Resolution 
 Discards 
 Treasurer’s Report 

XVI. Personnel         (Board Action)  
 Retirement Resignation 

- Food Service Helper 
 Resignation 

- Elementary School Teacher 
 Appointment 

- School Monitor 
- Food Service Helper 

- Cleaner 
- Student Helpers 

 Family Leave of Absence 
- Typist 

XVII. Consent Agenda Items       (Board Action) 
 CSE, CPSE & 504 Committee Recommendations 
 Volunteers 
 Substitute 

- Lifeguard 
- Teachers 

- School Monitor 

XVIII. Adjournment         (Board Action)    



Regular Meeting                     April 27, 2022 
 
Minutes of a Regular Meeting of the Board of Education of Naples Central School held on 
Wednesday, April 27, 2022 at _______ p.m. in the Naples High School Cafeteria. 
 
Members Present: Robert Brautigam  Kelley Louthan  
   Joseph Callaghan  Steven Mark    
   Carter Chapman  Gail Musnicki 
   Jacob Hall   Maura Sullivan  
   Thomas Hawks     
 

Members Absent: 
 

Also Present:  Kevin Swartz, Chad Hunt, Kristina A. Saucke, Nicole J. Green, Anneke Radin-
Snaith, Max Ryan and Pamela Claes. 
 

A quorum being present, the meeting was called to order at _______ p.m. by Board President 
Jacob Hall. 
 
Motion:    
2nd:  
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the agenda of the Regular Meeting of  
April 27, 2022 as presented. 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 

Motion:      
2nd:    
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves calling an executive session at _______ p.m. for 
the purpose of discussing the employment history of a particular person or persons. 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Time out of Executive Session: _____ p.m. 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the minutes of the following meeting: 

 Regular Meeting of April 6, 2022 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
The Board of Education of the Naples Central School District, at its April 27, 2022 meeting, 
approved the 2022-2023 tentative administrative budget (Part 1) of the Wayne-Finger Lakes 
Board of Cooperative Educational Services in the amount of $3,535,487.  
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
 
 



Regular Meeting                     April 27, 2022 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
The Board of Education of the Naples Central School District cast one vote for Philip Rose to a 
seat on the Wayne-Finger Lakes BOCES Board for a three-year term effective July 1, 2022. 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
Abstain: 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
The Board of Education of the Naples Central School District cast one vote for Joseph 
McNamara to a seat on the Wayne-Finger Lakes BOCES Board for a three-year term effective 
July 1, 2022. 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
Abstain: 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following Contractual Agreement 
resolution as presented: 
 

•  Resolved, that the Naples Central School District Board of Education does hereby approve a 
Memorandum of Agreement between the Naples CSEA and the Naples Central School District 
regarding extra-duty pay for School Bus Driver training. 

 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
Abstentions: 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
 

Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following Business resolutions as presented: 

 

• Authorization is given to participate in the Board of Educational Services of Ontario, 
Seneca, Wayne, and Yates Counties Cooperative Bidding Program:          

 

 WHEREAS, The Board of Education, Naples Central School District of New York 
State desires to participate in a Cooperative Bidding Program conducted by The Board 
of Cooperative Educational Services of Ontario, Seneca, Wayne and Yates Counties 
from year to year or, until this Resolution is rescinded, for the purchase of Various 
Commodities and/or Services. And... 

 

WHEREAS, The Board of Education, Naples Central School District of New York 
State is desirous of participating with The Board of Cooperative Educational Services 
of Ontario, Seneca, Wayne and Yates Counties in the joint bid of the commodities 
and/or services mentioned below as authorized by General Municipal Law, Section 
119-o... And... 
 

WHEREAS, The Board of Education, Naples Central School District of New York 
State has appointed The Board of Cooperative Educational Services of Ontario, 



Regular Meeting                     April 27, 2022 
 

Seneca, Wayne and Yates Counties as representative to assume the responsibility for 
drafting of specifications, advertising for bids, accepting and opening bids, tabulating 
bids, reporting the results to the Board of Education, Naples Central School District of 
New York State and making recommendations thereon… 
 

THEREFORE... 
 

BE IT RESOLVED, That The Board of Education, Naples Central School District of New 
York State and The Board of Cooperative Educational Services of Ontario, Seneca, Wayne 
and Yates Counties hereby accepts the appointment of The Board of Cooperative 
Educational Services of Ontario, Seneca, Wayne and Yates Counties to represent it in all 
matters related above...  And... 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That The Board of Education, Naples Central School 
District of New York State authorizes the above-mentioned Board of Cooperative 
Educational Services of Ontario, Seneca, Wayne and Yates Counties to represent it in all 
matters regarding the entering into contract for the purchase of the below-mentioned 
commodities and/or services... And... 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That The Board of Education, Naples Central School 
District of New York State agrees to assume its equitable share of the costs incurred as a 
result of the cooperative bidding... And... 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the Superintendent, on behalf of the 
Board of Education, Naples Central School District of New York State hereby is 
authorized to participate in cooperative bidding conducted by The Board of Cooperative 
Educational Services of Ontario, Seneca, Wayne and Yates Counties for various 
commodities and/or services and if requested to furnish The Board of Cooperative 
Educational Services of Ontario, Seneca, Wayne and Yates Counties an estimated 
minimum number of units that will be purchased by The Board of Cooperative 
Educational Services of Ontario, Seneca, Wayne and Yates Counties. The Board of 
Cooperative Educational Services of Ontario, Seneca, Wayne and Yates Counties is 
hereby authorized to award cooperative bids to the bidder deemed to be the lowest 
responsive and responsible meeting the bid specifications and otherwise complying with 
Article 5-A of the General Municipal Law of the State of New York relating to public bids 
and contracts. 
 

Available bid participation items are:   
 

Athletic, Physical Education Supplies  
Batteries  
Calculators   
First Aid  
Paper: Copy, Card, Computer, NCR, Misc. & 

Envelopes   
Bread and Bread Products  
Cafeteria Paper, Supplies & Cleaning   

Products 
Grocery  
Fresh Fruits & Vegetables  
Ice Cream & Frozen Desserts 
Milk and Dairy Products  
Custodial Supplies 

Custodial Paper Products 
Gloves: Cafeteria, Custodial & Medical  
Trash Bags   
HVAC Filters & Boiler Maintenance Kits  
Electrical Services 
General Construction Services 
HVAC Services  
Moving Services  
Plumbing Services 
Roofing Services 
Brake Parts & Related Items   
Electrical Parts & Supplies   
OEM Parts & Supplies   
Exhaust Parts & Supplies   



Regular Meeting        April 27, 2022 
 
Vehicle Chassis & Related Parts   
Belts, Hoses & Wiper Parts   
Nuts, Bolts, Fasteners, Hose Clamps & Brass 
Fittings  
Fuel, Emissions & Misc. Engine Parts   

Batteries, Starters & Alternators   
Automotive Filters  
Electricity  
Natural Gas 

 

 Resolved that approval be given for the following to be declared surplus property and approval 
given to discard as per Policy #5250: 

- Elementary School Building Discards: As Attached 
 

 Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the Treasurer’s monthly report for  
the periods ending: 

- March 2022 
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:  
2nd:  
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following personnel item as presented:  
 

• Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the Retirement Resignation of Inez Bradley, 
Food Service Helper, with regret, effective June 16, 2022, last day of employment June 15, 
2022. 

 

• Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the Resignation of Sarah English, Elementary 
School Teacher, with regret, effective June 30, 2022. 

 

• Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following probationary appointments, pending a 
successful background clearance report provided to the school as a result of the fingerprinting 
process: 

 

- Kimberly Carmona, 7131 Seman Road, Naples, NY 14512, as a School Monitor, 
effective April 28, 2022, at the rate of $13.50/hour. 

 

- Tracie Lead, 29 Sunnyside Estates, Middlesex, NY 14507, as a Food Service Helper, 
effective May 2, 2022, at the rate of $13.20/hour.  

 

- Sue A. Aikey, 112 North Main Street, Apt. 1, Naples, NY 14512 , as a Cleaner, effective 
April 28, 2022, at the rate of $13.20/hour.

 

• Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following Temporary appointment for 
   the 2021-2022 School Year: 

- Hayden Fitzgerald, 5206 Blodgett Road, Naples, NY 14512, as a Student Helper to help 
in the Facilities Department, effective April 11, 2022 through June 30, 2022, at the rate of 
$13.20/hour. 
 

- Curtis Northrop, 655 Italy Valley Road, Naples, NY 14512, as a Student Helper to help 
in the Facilities Department, effective April 28, 2022 through June 30, 2022, at the rate of 
$13.20/hour. 
 

 Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the request of Brianna Battin, Typist, for  

an unpaid family leave of absence commencing from the end of her paid pregnancy related 
disability leave through June 23, 2022, with benefits continuing throughout her leave as  
per leave as per the family medical leave act, anticipated delivery date on or around  
April 28, 2022. 

 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 



Regular Meeting                       April 27, 2022 
 
Motion:      
2nd:    
Resolved, that the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of Superintendent  
Kevin Swartz, approves the Consent Agenda Items as presented: 
 

a. Resolved, that the Board of Education approves committee recommendations from the 
following meetings: 

- Committee on Special Education actions of March 2, 2022; March 9, 2022; March 15, 
2022; March 16, 2022; March 22, 2022; and March 23, 2022. 
 

- Committee on Preschool Special Education actions of March 2, 2022; and April 4, 2022. 
 

- 504 Committee actions of February 17, 2022; March 2, 2022; March 3, 2022;  
March 22, 2022; and March 23, 2022. 

 

b. Resolved, that the Board of Education hereby approves the following Volunteers: 
Name                  Position  Address 
Belinda Webb       Marching Band     5326 Babcock Road, Naples, NY 14512 
Michael Miles       Marching Band 12 2nd Park, Bloomfield, NY 14469 
Danielle Sulzener       Marching Band     8749 State Route 53, Naples, NY 14512 
Sǎrka Mehlenbacher    Classroom  7011 County Road 12, Naples, NY 14512   

 

c. Resolved, that the Board of Education hereby approves the following Substitute 
Appointments, pending a successful background clearance report provided to the  
school as a result of the fingerprinting process: 
Name   Position     Address 
Alana Carter Lifeguard     27 East Avenue, Naples, NY 14512 
Lexis Austin Teacher     38 Lyon Street, Naples, NY 14512  
Janice Crawford Teacher     5251 State Route 21, Canandaigua, NY 14424  
Peggy Schenk School Monitor   8864 Atlanta Garlinghouse Road, Naples, NY 14512  

 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
There being no further business, the Regular Meeting of April 27, 2022 is hereby adjourned at 
______________. 
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 

 





 
NOTICE OF W-FL BOCES ANNUAL MEETING 

 
Please take notice that the W-FL BOCES (Board of Cooperative Educational Services of the Sole Supervisory 
District of Ontario, Seneca, Yates, Cayuga and Wayne Counties), 131 Drumlin Court, Newark, New York will hold 
its Annual Meeting of the trustees and members of the boards of education of its component school districts on 
Tuesday, April 5, 2022 at 6:30 p.m. in the Conference Center. The meeting will also be made available virtually. 
The Board of Cooperative Educational Services will present its tentative administrative, capital and program 
budgets for 2022-2023 to the trustees and members of the boards of education of component school districts who 
attend such meeting, for their review.  The link for the Annual Meeting can be found on our website the day of the 
meeting at www.wflboces.org. 
 
The following are summaries of the tentative administrative, capital and program budgets. The amounts stated are 
based on current estimates and may be subject to change. Copies of the complete tentative administrative, capital 
and program budgets will be available for inspection by the public between the hours of 9:00 a.m. and 3:00 p.m. at 
the Wayne-Finger Lakes BOCES Regional Support Center, Eisenhower Building, 131 Drumlin Court, Newark, New 
York, commencing on March 22, 2022. Please call ahead if you plan to inspect the budgets (315) 332-7284. 

 
 SUMMARY OF TENTATIVE ADMINISTRATIVE BUDGET 

Total Personnel Services (Salaries of all Central 
   Administrative and Supervisory Personnel)    $ 1,835,306 
Total Employee Benefits (Benefits of all Central 
   Administrative and Supervisory Personnel)    $    820,989 

(Compensation of District Superintendent of Schools): 
State Salary   $    43,499 
BOCES Salary  $  143,501 
Annualized Benefits  $    37,481 
Other Remuneration  $      -0-  

  Total:          $    2,656,295    
Equipment         $           7,570 
Supplies and Materials       $         58,160  
Revenue Note Interest        $         16,752 
Total Contract Expense       $       549,885 
Net Transfers (other than capital)      $       246,825  
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE BUDGET:     $    3,535,487 
 
SUMMARY OF TENTATIVE CAPITAL BUDGET 
Rent of Facilities        $    2,003,746 
Payments to Dormitory Authority      $       806,200 
Transfer to Capital Projects Fund      $    1,200,000 
Bond Trustee Fee or Dormitory Authority Overhead Fee   $         -0- 
TOTAL CAPITAL BUDGET:      $    4,009,946 
 
SUMMARY OF TENTATIVE PROGRAM BUDGET 
Career and Technical Education      $  12,465,170 
Special Education        $  56,493,282 
Itinerant Services        $    7,254,056 
Direct Instruction        $    4,751,608 
Instructional Support        $  41,310,647 
Non-Instructional Support       $  40,093,771 
TOTAL PROGRAM BUDGET:      $162,368,534 
 

http://www.wflboces.org/


Wayne-Finger Lakes Board of Cooperative Educational Services 

Candidate Information Form 
 
 

Name:   Philip Rose            School District:     Sodus              
 
 

PART I:  Board Experience 
 
I have had the privilege of serving on the Wayne-Finger Lakes BOCES Board for the past nine years, most 
recently serving as Vice President. I have chaired the Audit and Evaluation Committees and participated on 
Audit, Building and Grounds, and Evaluation Committees. I have partaken in many Regional, State, and National 
training experiences. 
 
Before serving on the WFL-BOCES Board, I served on the Sodus Board of Education for four and a half years. 
During my time on that Board, I served on numerous committees, including Audit, Skateboard, Wayne County 
Education Coalition and the Board Retreat Planning Committee. I also participated in many search committees 
for Vice Principals, Principals, and a new Superintendent. Additionally, I served on the Four County School 
Boards Association Legislative Committee and Board of Directors, and also served as Chair of the Legislative 
Committee. 
  

PART II:  Interest in BOCES Board Seat 
 
As a current WFL-BOCES Board member, I am seeking re-election to the seat. I have a great respect in all that 
WFL- BOCES does for students, particularly in the role of collaboration and facilitation among all stakeholders – 
working to help maximize resources for member Districts, identifying skill sets that should become programs 
and facilitating program creation, facilitating school to work opportunities, providing collaborative leadership 
and professional development services to member Districts, and much more. 
 
I believe that a healthy mix of minds fosters great thoughts and methods, and as an out-of-the-box thinker 
myself, I want to continue to help review status quo and participate in deriving fresh, better ways to solve 
never-ending problems. Thank you for allowing me to be one of those minds over the past six years. I believe 
as a Board we continue to break much new ground, and I would appreciate the opportunity to continue that 
successful path. 
  

PART III:   Additional Information 
 
I graduated from Auburn High School, Cayuga Community College, Rochester Institute of Technology, and 
Ashford University, and hold degrees in computer science (AS), printing management (BS), and 
organizational leadership (MBA). I became a Sodus resident a little over sixteen years ago, moving here 
with my wife and five of my seven children. Five of my children graduated from Sodus High School. 
 
From a business perspective, I work for Xerox leading product launch for our wholly owned subsidiary, 
Xerox Business Solutions. My 30+-year career path has spanned advertising design, systems programming, 



production management, research and development and product marketing. I am a proud recipient of 16 
US Patents. Also, I run a part-time woodworking business to help support that hobby. 
 
Thank you for your consideration. I have been thrilled to contribute my knowledge and passion to the 
WFL-BOCES Board for the past nine years, and would appreciate your support to continue in the efforts for 
another term. 
 

Please return this completed form to Cindy Murray, Board Clerk, by Friday, April 1, 2022. 
It will be forwarded to component boards of education prior to the vote held on Wednesday, April 27, 2022. 



JOSEPH McNAMARA 
 
PART I: BOARD EXPERIENCE 
 
I have been involved with the Seneca Falls Board of Education for more than 20 years and have 
been a member of the Wayne-Finger Lakes BOCES Board of Education for the past 9 years. I 
also currently serve as Vice President of the 4 Counties School Board Association.  I first became 
active when asked to be a Parent, Community, & Small Business Representative to the 2004-05 
Seneca Falls – Waterloo Merger Study, where I facilitated town hall meetings exploring a 
potential district merger. I was asked to assist the Board of Education by participating on a 
Community Finance Advisory Committee from 2006-08. I was elected to the SF Board of 
Education in 2008. I served as Vice President of the Board from 2009-12 and was elected 
President in 2012 and served as President until stepping down in 2019. I take a proactively 
supportive role in helping our district’s administrative team manage large-scale projects and 
planning. Major projects during my tenure have included multiple merger studies, capital 
projects, and hiring an incoming superintendent. During my tenure on the SF Board of 
Education, I have attended regional training sessions on leadership and budget oversight. I have 
worked to expand the SF Board’s role in advocacy and collaboration through NYSSBA, 4 
Counties School Board Association, and the Rural Schools Association. In addition, I strive to 
build school and community connections and resource-sharing among all stake-holders in 
public education, with the ultimate goal of providing students with the educational experiences 
and opportunities that will enable them to attain the skills and aptitudes necessary for success 
throughout their lives. In my role as WFL BOCES Board Member, I chair the Policy Review 
Committee, and serve on the Audit and Safety Committees. I have served as treasurer, and 
currently serve as secretary of the Educational Foundation Advisory Committee.  I am the 
NYSSBA Legislative liaison, and I also serve as BOCES liaison to two local school districts. My 
WFL BOCES Board of Education colleagues and I continually advocate to NYS legislators in 
Albany about educational mandates, district salary caps, and other initiatives important to 
BOCES member districts.  
 
PART II: INTEREST IN BOCES BOARD SEAT 
I would like to continue my work in expanding the essential role of facilitating collaboration and 
communication among all stake-holders in education as a member of the WFL BOCES board. 
BOCES assists local school districts in maximizing academic programs and specialized support 
services necessary to enable all students adequate opportunities to attain current skills and 
develop skills they will need in the future. In addition, BOCES extends academic program 
offerings by providing vocational education opportunities, highly specialized instructional 
programs for special needs students, and a crosswalk for school-to-work opportunities. BOCES 
also provides collaborative educational leadership, professional development, and cooperative 
infrastructure services, to assist in maximizing efficiencies and effectiveness at all levels of 
education.  
 
My experience, supportive leadership style, and communication skills fit with the Wayne-Finger 
Lakes BOCES mission. I believe my record as a BOE Member at the local and regional levels and 



my passion for supporting and strengthening our education system would continue to be 
beneficial to the Wayne-Finger Lakes BOCES Board of Education. As a father of five, with 
experience in the agriculture, transportation, finance, and service industries, large and small 
business management, self-employment, advocacy, mediation, and community service, I would 
like to further extend my support of public education at the regional level, where I truly enjoy 
watching our students flourish, celebrate their successes, and graduate with employable skills 
and their own sense of self and direction for their future. 
 
PART III: ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 
 
Professional Development, Regional Experience, and Recognition 
 
2017   NYSSBA School Board U: Board Lifetime Achievement 
2015   Presentation assistance at NYSSBA Annual Convention and Rural Schools  

Association Annual Convention 
2014-15  NYSSBA Board Advocacy Award Recipient with Seneca Falls BOE 
2013-Present  Rural Schools Association 
2012-Present  Board Officers Academy (also 2010) 
   NYSSBA Annual Convention & Educational Expo 
   Four Counties School Boards Association 
2010-Present  NYSSBA Webinars 
2009-Present  Statewide School Finance Consortium 
2008   Fiscal Oversight-Governance Workshop 
1998-2020  Center for Dispute Settlement – Certified Mediator 
 
 
  



MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT
BETWEEN

crv[ SERVICE EMPLOYEES ASSOCTATION, INC. (CSEA, INC.),
LOCAL 1000, AFSCME, AFL-CIO,

NAPLES CSD SUPPORT STAFF UNIT #7853
ONTARIO COUNTY LOCAL 835,

The Naples Central School District (hereinafter referred to as the "District") and the CSEA, Inc.
(hereinafter referred to as the "CSEA"), (collectively referred to as the "Parties") are parties to a
collective bargaining 2019-2025 Agreement (hereinafter referred to as the "CBA") and recognize:

1. Article 23.2(I) of the CBA discusses extra duty pay for bus driver training;

2. New bus drivers are required to attend a 3O-hour bus driver training course and receive a
stipend after completion;

3. The District would like to acknowledge the time commitment for this training course; and

4. The Parties wish to resolve certain issues within each of the above referenced sections and
in the best interest of the CSEA and the District.

Therefore, the Parties agree as follows:

The District shall pay culrent bus drivers that attended the 30-hour bus driver course
outside of work hours in the 2019-2020,2020-2021, and 202I-2022 school years at a
rate of $13 .20 per hour (the current NYS minimum wage rate) for attendance at the
course, less any amount the bus driver may have received after initial completion of the
course. For example, a driver that completed the course in the 2020-202I school year
and received an $80 stipend for his/her attendance, shall receive: $396 (30 x $13.20)
minus $80: $316.

To receive payment, bus drivers must be currently employed by the District.

Any payments will include any necessary deductions, including but not limited to state
and federal taxes.

This Agreement shall sunset and be considered null and void on June 30, 2022.

The parties hereby acknowledge that they had the opportunity to be advised by counsel or
a labor relations representative, and/or CSEA Unit Officer regarding this Agreement, that
they have read this Agreement, that they fully understand its contents, and that they have
executed the same and made the agreement provided for herein voluntarily and of their
own free will.

By their signature below, the parties acknowledge the above understanding is being made
based on the particular circumstances involved and that this agreement shall not serve as

1

2

J

4.

5.

6



a precedent in any future application or interpretation of the collectively bargained
agreement between the parties, except as stated therein.

For CSEA,Inc.

Nur, w, 'ltttttz
Paul D. Peters
Labor Relations Specialist

Date

Midge Guererri
Local CSEA Unit President

For the District

Date

Kevin Swartz
Superintendent

Date

2



 
Discard Books from Elementary 04/19/2022 

 

Qty. Title Qty. Title 

1 Class Clown 7 The 13th Floor 

1 Ben’s dad 6 E-Search 

4 
The Tortoise Shell & Other African 
Stories 

5 
The Kids of Einstein Elementary The Last 
Dinosaur 

4 News and Chews 9 Charlotte’s Web 

4 Caps, Hats, Socks and Mittens 5 Grave Discovery 

4 Lucky Charms & Birthday Wishes 7 Daughter of Liberty 

7 All’s Well That Ends Well 1 Orphan Train Children Lucy’s Wish 

9 Let’s Ride, Paul Revere! 1 Orphan Train Children Will’s Choice 

1 Bunnicula 1 The Long Way Westward 

1 The Pioneer Way 2 Pioneer Girl Growing Up on the Prairie 

2 Diary of a Pioneer Boy 1 Three Smart Pals 

1 Madeline 1 Arthur’s Underwear 

1 Lon Po Po 5 A Bone to Pick 

5 Home, Creepy, Home 5 Please Call Back! 

5 Terror Trail 5 Modem Menace 

5 See No Evil 4 Anybody Home? 

4 Stolen Bases 4 Buying Trouble 

9 Knight Moves 7 Soaring Summer 

5 SuperStar 5 Warp World 3030 

5 Charmers 4 The Lost Language 

5 Alien Obsession 5 Bzzzz 

5 Cosmic Exchange 5 Blast from the Past 

5 Behind the Screams 5 Short Circuit 

3 Mrs. Piggle-Wiggle 2 Hello, Mrs. Piggle-Wiggle 

4 If I Ran the School 1 Amelia Bedelia’s Family Album 

  Total 203 books 

 






















































	01 - Regular Meeting of April 27, 2022 - Agenda Initial.pdf
	02 - Regular Meeting of April 27, 2022 - BLANK MINUTES
	03 - 3rd Quarter Internal Auditor Report - Jan 1, 2022 - Mar 30, 2022
	05 - WFL BOCES 2022-2023 Summary of Tentative Budgets
	06 - WFL BOCES Candidate Info - 2022 - Rose, Philip
	07 - WFL BOCES Candidate Info - 2022 - McNamara, Joseph
	08 - CSEA MOA - 2022-04-27 - re Extra-Duty Pay for Bus Driver Training through June 30, 2022
	09 - Discards - Elementary Building Books - April 27, 2022
	10 - Treasurer's Report - March 2022

